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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO

May 20, 1958

E. P. Campbell
902 Lubbock Nat'l Bank Bldg.
Lubbock, Texas

Dear Mr. Campbell:

We have recelved Form C-104, Request for Allowable,
for your R. E. Cole No. 1 in Unit J of Section 16,
T-22-5, R-37-E. Before an allowable can be assigned
for the well it will be necessary for you to file Form
C-103 showing the results of the test of casing shut-
off on the 33" casing and Form C-110 designating the
authorized transporter.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
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